From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Banjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Sent June 2019
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 8:56:36 AM
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From: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

To: "mayor@surrey.ca”

Ce: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Bains MLA, Harry LASS:EX; Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Brar.MLA. Jagrup
LASS:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Ralston.MLA, Bruce LASS:EX; Sims.MLA, Jinny LASS:EX; Singh.MLA, Rachna
LASS:EX

Subject: CLIFF 288203 | Response from Minister Trevena to Mayor McCallum regarding Ride Hailing

Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:11:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png
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Good afternoon,
On behalf of Minister Claire Trevena, please see the attached correspondence.
Kind regards,

Charly Leverman

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Main: 250 387 1978

5 Email: Charly.Lleverman@gov.bc.ca

*| acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on
whose traditional territories the Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a
continuous relationship with.

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies

From: Mayor Doug McCallum <Mayor@surrey.ca>

Sent: August 26, 2019 12:24 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ride Hailing

Dear Premier:
On behalf of Mayor McCallum, please see the attached correspondence.

Kind regards,

BRITTANY LANG | COMMUNICATIONS ASSISTANT

CITY OF

B SURREY

the future lives here.

CITY OF SURREY
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Office of the Mayor
13450 104th Ave,
Surrey, BC, V3T 1V8

I 604,591.4712
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From: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

To: "Mayor George Harvie"
Ce: inmnh.eﬂemﬂ._oj.f_cs_ﬁmix Eam&ML&dam.L&Sﬁ.ﬂ Bega.MLA. Garry LASS:EX; Brar.MLA. Jagrup
LASS:EX; Kahlon. Ravi PREM:EX; Ralston.MLA, Bruce LASS:EX; Sims.MLA, Jinny LASS:EX; Singh.MLA. Rachna
LASS:EX
Subject: CLIFF 288337 | Response from Minister Claire Trevena to Mayor Harvie regarding Ride-Hailing Regulations
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:11:59 PM
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

= Email: Charly.Lleverman@gov.bc.ca

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

From: Mayor George Harvie <mayorharvie@delta.ca>

Sent: August 30, 2019 11:07 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>; Mayor & Council
<Mayor-Council@delta.ca>; City Manager <CityManager @delta.ca>

Subject: 288337 Ride-Hailing Regulations

Dear Premier,
Attached please find a letter from Mayor George V. Harvie regarding Ride-Hailing Regulations.

Yours truly,
Tanya
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Deléa

Tanya Bader

Administrative Secretary

Mavyor and City Manager’s Office
City of Delta

P: 604-946-3210 E: tbader@delta.ca
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From: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

To: “Wong, Elaine”
Ce: Qﬁmmne_em_e__mf_cg_mpr ier EamML&._a_ty_L&&S.ﬂH r Bega.MLA. Garry LASS:EX; Brar.MLA. Jagrup
LASS:EX; Kahlon. Ravi PREM:EX; Ralston.MLA, Bruce LASS:EX; Sims.MLA, Jinny LASS:EX; Singh.MLA. Rachna

LASS:EX; Chouhan.MLA. Raj LASS EX

Subject: FW: 288339 City of Burnaby - Letter from Mayor Hurley RE: Passenger Transportation Board

Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:12:49 PM

Attachments: Claire Trevena - Passenger Transporation Board.pdf
288339 Response.pdf
im 1.pn

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

- Email: Charly.leverman@gov.bc.ca

*l acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on
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

From: Wong, Elaine <Elaine.Wong@burnaby.ca>

Sent: August 29, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Chouhan.MLA, Raj LASS:EX <Raj.Chouhan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: 288339 City of Burnaby - Letter from Mayor Hurley RE: Passenger Transportation Board

Dear Honourable Trevena,

Please find attached letter from Mayor Mike Hurley for your perusal.

Thank you.
Cheers,

Elaine Wong
Executive Assistant
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Office of the Mayor
City of Burnaby
Tel: 604-294-7340

EM: elaine.wong@burnaby.ca

The contents of the posting or electronic mail message are solely the writings, thoughts and/or ideas of the account holder
and my not necessarily reflect those of the City of Burnaby.

If you have any concerns regarding inappropriate use of this account, please Email the postmaster@ecity.burnaby.be.ca
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From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

To: Schell, Steve E FLNRIEX

Cc: MacDougall, Gerry L FLNR:EX; Pollard, Rachael E FLNR:EX; Cadogan, Iris FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-up: From Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon visit to Clearwater - August 22, 2019
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:32:34 AM

Thank you for this Steve,

[ assume this info about the extension has been shared with local mayor, council and the union
that represented those workers?

Thank you to the team for the follow up.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 29, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Schell, Steve E FLNR:EX <Steve.Schell(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon,

as a follow-up from your visit to Clearwater on August 22, 2019, please find attached
information to support the request we heard for Mental Health services.

Feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions.

<image001.jpg> Steve Schell, RPF

A/Assistant Deputy Minister, Regional Operations | South Area
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural
Development

441 Columbia Street, Kamloops BC (V2C-2T3)

Office: 250-828-4124 | Cell: 250-319-6531

From: Grant, Nelson T FLNR:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Schell, Steve E FLNR:EX <Steve.Schell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fraser, Sarah W FLNR:EX <Sarah.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>; Lachman, Kathy FLNR:EX
<Kathy.lachman@gov.bc.ca>; Imus, Marc S FLNR:EX <Marc.| v, >

Subject: RE: As Requested: Highlights from Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon visit to
Clearwater - August 22, 2019

Hi Steve:

| heard that the issue of 1 on 1 counselling services was raised with Parliamentary
Secretary Ravi Kahlon during his visit to Clearwater.

Our team has follow-up on that item and the attached email provides information that

outlines that this service is currently available for affected Canfor workers.
s.13
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community that have been affected by the closure of the mill.

You may wish to share this information with Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon so
that he is aware of the service currently available.

Thanks

Nelson

Nelson Grant, RPF

Community Adjustment Director

Regional Economics Operations

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
441 Columbia Street, Kamloops British Columbia V2C 2T3

Phone: 250.828.4217 | Fax: 250.828.4442

<mime-attachment>
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From: Cole, Wendy FLNR:EX on behalf of Rawling. Greg FLNR:EX

To: mayor@fortstjames.ca
Cc: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; FLNR Deputy Minister"s Office FLNR:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Van Dolah, David
ELNR:EX; Rawling, Greg FLNR:EX; Hoesing. Tanya FILNA:EX
Subject: 250716 Response_Mayor Bev Playfair_Fort St James_Follow-up to Aug 30, 2019 Mtg
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 3:36:37 PM
Attachments: 250716 Response.pdf
~ . [
249932 - incoming 1.pdf
Importance: High
Please find attached a response as requested as a follow-up to the August 30" meeting you

had with Minister Doug Donaldson. (1o hard copy to follow)
This covers off both letters sent dated May 27, 2019 (249932) and June 12, 2019 (249809)

Regards,
Greg Rawling

Regional Executive Director
Omineca Natural Resource Region
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From: David Bieber

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; ravi.kahlon@leg.be.ca
Subject: cannabis issues chat
Date: Friday, September 6, 2019 9:10:48 AM

Hey Ravi, just following up on earlier outreach to grab a coffee or what have you and talk
about some background on cannabis production issues.

D

Counsel

a8l

David Bieber

Director, Western Canada, Counsel Public Affairs Inc.
1285 West Broadway, Suite 600, Vancouver, BC, V6H 3X8
P: 604.880.6156 | counselpa.com

This e-mail is intended only for the person(s) named above and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not
an intended recipient of this e-mail you are hereby notified that any retaining, disseminating, distribution or copying is strictly

prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail please notify us immediately by a collect telephone call to the above
number. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Banjan, Ramesh TAG:EX

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: FW: today at 1 PM Itinerary & News Releases
Date: Friday, September 6, 2019 9:56:20 AM
Attachments: im 1.pn

FYI on anti-racism announcement from feds below.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

From: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Sent: September 6, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX ; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX ; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: today at 1 PM Itinerary & News Releases

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 6, 2019 at 8:59:56 AM PDT

To: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: PM Itinerary & News Releases

Just wanted to make sure you were aware of the announcement highlighted below
concerning multi

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: September 6, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
<Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX <Judi.Sigurdson@gov.bc.ca>;
Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX <Craig.Windrim@gov.bc.ca>; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
<Nicole.Vinette@gov.bc.ca>; Hamman, Lauren IGRS:EX <Lauren.Hamman@gov.bc.ca>;
Blake, Sylvia IGRS:EX <Sylvia.Blake@gov.bc.ca>; Longpre, Nicole IGRS:EX
<Nicole.longpre@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Irwin, Paul JTT:EX <Paul.lrwin@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

<Steve. Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Tracy JTT:EX <Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PM Itinerary & News Releases

In BC Today

SURREY — The federal government will be making an announcement related to housing
in Surrey. Media are invited to join Gordie Hogg, Member of Parliament for South
Surrey-White Rock and Randeep Sarai, Member of Parliament for Surrey Centre, along
with housing stakeholders

Date: Friday, September 6

Time: 10:00 a.m.
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Location 1881 — 152 Street, Surrey

SURREY - The Honourable Harjit S. Sajjan, Minister of National Defence and Member
of Parliament (Vancouver South), will announce funding in support of multiculturalism
and anti-racism initiatives on Friday. He will make this announcement on behalf of the
Honourable Pablo Rodriguez, Minister of Canadian Heritage and Multiculturalism.
Date: Friday, September 6

Time: 1:00pm

Location: Newton Cultural Centre, 13530 72 Avenue, Surrey

TSAWWASSEN FIRST NATION - Members of the media are invited to attend an
important infrastructure event with the Honourable Carla Qualtrough, Minister of
Public Services and Procurement and Accessibility and Member of Parliament for Delta,
on behalf of the Honourable Frangois-Philippe Champagne, Minister of Infrastructure
and Communities; and the Honourable Selina Robinson, B.C. Minister of Municipal
Affairs and Housing.

Date: Friday, September 6

Time: 1:30 pm

Location: Tsawwassen First Nation Sports Field, 2331 Tsawwassen Drive

Prime Mini s It
All times local
Ottawa, Ontario

Private meetings

The Hill Times
Copyright
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Copyright

What the newsroom is reading:

China uses arbitrary detentions as ‘tool’ to achieve ‘political goals’: Trudeau: He says
this tactic should concern western allies. (The Canadian Press)

International media spread two fake stories about Canadian immigration. It’s weird,
but don’t panic: One outlet falsely claimed that Canada had agreed to resettle 100,000
Palestinians. (National Observer)

China urges new Canadian ambassador to reflect on ‘mistakes’ Ottawa has made: A
new Beijing ambassador won't easily translate to a reset in relations. (Globe and Mail)
News Releases

Prime Minister announces new Lieutenant Governor for New Brunswick

Thursday, September 5
Copyright
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Copyright

Prime Minister Justin Trudeau speaks with the Prime Minister of New Zealand,
Jacinda Ardern

Thursday, September 5
Copyright

Federal government invests in business development and skills training in Northern
BC

Thursday, September 5 — Western Economic Diversification Canada
Copyright

Government of Canada and Province of British Columbia announce investments in
wild salmon conservation, habitat restoration and research science projects
throughout British Columbia
Thursday, September 5 - Fisheries and Oceans Canada

Copyright
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Government of Canada Supports Creation of New Indigenous Museum and Cultural

Complex in Fort Langley and Upgrades to Surrey Arts Centre
Copyright
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